
 

556 W MAPLE • BIRMINGHAM, MI • 48009 • 248-530-1928 • bhamgov.org/museum 
 

 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
MUSEUM BOARD AGENDA 

556 W MAPLE 
Thursday, March 7, 2024 

5:00 PM 
 
Mission Statement: The Birmingham Museum will explore meaningful connections with our past, in 
order to enrich our community and enhance its character and sustainability. Our mission is to promote 
understanding of Birmingham's historical and cultural legacy through preservation and interpretation of its 
ongoing story. 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of the Minutes 

Minutes of February 1, 2023 
 
4. New Business 

A. Planning and Process, Strategic Plan for 2025 
 

5. Communication and Reports 
A. Director Report 
B. Member comments 
C. Public comments 

 
6. Next Meeting: April 4, 2024 

 
7. Adjournment 

 
NOTICE: Individuals with disabilities requiring accommodations for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the city clerk’s office at (248) 530-1880 (voice), or (248) 644-5115 (TDD) at least one day in 
advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or other assistance. APPROVED MINUTES OF THE MUSEUM 
BOARD MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE IN THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AND ON THE CITY WEBSITE AT 
www.bhamgov.org. City of Birmingham, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009; 248.530.1800. Persons with 
disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting should contact the 
City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at least one 
day before the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance. 
Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta sesión pública 
deben ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 
644-5115 (para las personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión para solicitar 
ayuda a la movilidad, visual, auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 

 

http://www.bhamgov.org/


 

 CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
MUSEUM BOARD MEETING 

556 W. Maple 
Thursday, February 1, 2024  

 5:00 PM 
    

Members Present:  Kristy Barrett (Alternate), Alexandra Harris, Marty Logue, 
Jay Shell 

Members Absent:  Caroline Ashleigh, Bev Erickson, Pat Hughes, Judith Keefer 
Student Members Present: None 
Administration:  Museum Director Leslie Pielack  
Guests:  Brian Devlin, Nagy Devlin Land Design 
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:03 PM by Chairperson Logue.  
 

Approval of the Minutes 
  Minutes of January 4, 2024 
 
MOTION: by Shell, seconded by Barrett: 
 
To approve the minutes of January 4, 2024.  
 
VOTE:  Yeas, 4 
  Nays, 0  

New Business 
 
Brian Devlin, Historic Landscape Architect from Nagy Devlin Land Design presented his 
initial landscape plan for the pond area, including the boardwalk across the pond, a patio 
on the south side of the pool, and a paths around the pond and to the Rouge overlook. 
His plan incorporates the data provided by AEW Engineering regarding the boardwalk 
location, water level, and associated engineering issues. The movement of water at and 
below the surface is a significant consideration.  
 
The historic features of the pool would be suggested by the existing remnant of the wall 
at the north, the boardwalk edge on the east, and the patio on the south. To help visually 
suggest the missing west wall, he suggested the use of a partial rectangular dressed 
(shaped) stone overhang on the north side. The site can be interpreted with QR codes 
rather than physical signage, which will be more sustainable and help maintain the natural 
appearance of the area. He is recommending the use of natural stone to complement the 
site and other improvements. Because of the overgrowth of invasive plants and trees, he 
is recommending that all existing trees and shrubs around the pond be removed, with the 
exception of a large bald cypress, Norway spruce, and white cedar. 
 
He also presented his recommendations regarding landscape plant materials that are 
native or native-derived and would be aesthetically appropriate, lower maintenance, and 
more sustainable for the environment of the pond, which has both upland and wetland 
characteristics. Design goals include: 
 



The BIRMINGHAM MUSEUM • 556 West Maple • Birmingham, MI  48009 • 248-530-1928 

• referencing or suggesting original elm trees
• utilizing columnar trees at the street
• utilizing plant groupings to minimize maintenance and create harmonious

companion plantings
• limited plant types and varieties to maintain visual and natural balance

Director Pielack suggested that the project will be easier to fund and install if done in 
logical phases; the first phase would include the landscape design elements along Willits 
and around the parking space, with later phases gradually completing the paths and work 
around the pond. Board members reviewed his recommendations and agreed by 
consensus with his plan, and provided suggestions and direction regarding trees and plant 
choices. Additional suggestions were made concerning providing drainage under the patio 
for the seeps and surface water. Mr. Devlin will return in April to share additional design 
detail and graphics with the board. 

Communication and Reports 

Museum Director Pielack reviewed the Director Report and shared the proclamation 
received from the Oakland County Board of Commissioners last night at the presentation 
by museum volunteer Joy Young. The proclamation will be displayed in the lobby with our 
other awards. 

Member Comments 

Board alternate member Barrett was unable to share the Black History month flyer with 
the School Board at a recent meeting and did not meet the newsletter deadline, but will 
be following up with Superintendent Robeson for other possible collaborations. 

Public Comments 
None. 

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 7, 2024, at 5:00 
PM.  

Ms. Logue adjourned the meeting at 6:30 PM. 



Proposed Strategic Plan Revision Process, 2024/2025 for 2025-2028 
July 2024-September 2025 

 
I. Review and Assess Museum’s Status, Role, and Goals 

Months 1 to 3: Background and Orientation for Museum Board Members 

1. Review information on current and future trends in the museum field 
a. National trends and reports; American Alliance of Museums, American 

Association for State and Local History 
b. Leslie’s input from History Leadership Institute  

2. Develop 2 or 3 general directions for next ten years derived from national trends 

Months 4 and 5: Assess status of Birmingham Museum in context 

1. Review and discuss mission and vision as well as ordinance definitions 
2. Review Birmingham Museum’s accomplishments, past ten years (since 2013) 

a. Objectives met 
b. Objectives revised 
c. Objectives unmet but still applicable 
d. Objectives abandoned 

3. Review possible new objectives 
4. Establish current and future audiences  
5. Identify Birmingham Museum current strengths and needs in light of vision, mission, 

and ten year goals 
6. Identify opportunities, partners, and capacity-building possibilities, and challenges 

Months 6 to 9: Develop assessment tool/s and process for community input  

1. Identify most important areas of feedback 
2. Identify audience segments and means to engage with each segment 
3. Develop process and tools for seeking input 

 
II. Analyze and Develop Plan 

Months 10-12: Community Feedback and Analysis 

1. Gather and analyze data  
2. Review ways/methods of incorporating data into a ten-year plan for the museum 

Months 13-15: Develop plan and present to City Commission 

1. Draft document; review; finalize 
2. Send Museum Board approved plan to City Commission 



 
 

DATE: March 7, 2024 
TO: Museum Board 
FROM: Leslie Pielack, Museum Director 
SUBJECT: Director Report 

 
 

 

Repairs/Updates—A warm spell finally made it possible to complete the museum’s sign repair-last fall 
one of the graphic panels separated and needed to be reattached properly. Our sign has been a very 
important part of our community engagement, and it’s great to see it back intact. The museum lobby’s 
electrical and light fixtures have received needed updates, and we are looking into repairing/replacing 
our picket fencing along Maple that has been deteriorating over the past few seasons. 
 
Podcast Update—We have produced 15 episodes of our podcast, Birmingham Uncovered and after 
less than a year (11 months), there have been approximately 1050 downloads…and counting. This is a 
true achievement for a podcast of this nature, and if you have not listened to it yet, you don’t know 
what you’re missing! 
 
Presentations, Presentations, Presentations, continued!—We have a few more presentations scheduled 
at area libraries and other organizations in the next month, and have hosted a few more groups here 
at the museum. We continue to get a high degree of interest in our current exhibit and plan to keep it 
in place at least through the summer. 
 
School Tours—We are once again working closely with the Birmingham Schools to coordinate the local 
history curriculum tour program for 2nd graders here, planned for May.    
 
Phase 1 of UGRR Project Complete; Phase 2 to Begin Soon—Michigan Humanities has received its final 
report and released the remaining funding for Phase 1 as well as the funding for Phase 2. The museum 
will continue to pursue the research with additional help from researchers around the county in what 
has been shown to be one of the most important public history projects in our area in recent years. 
 
Staff Professional Development Opportunities This Summer—Donna and myself submitted conference 
proposals to the Midwest Museums Association to share some of our successes in the area of 
collaborative programming and local history of the Underground Railroad and archival techniques for 
working with digital FindAGrave cemetery memorial files as a museum resource. Both proposals were 
accepted and we will be sharing our ideas in August with our colleagues in Ohio.   
 
Also, I have been accepted into a special American Association for State and Local History Leadership 
in History summer institute and ‘think tank’ for developing strategies and approaches to contemporary 
museum practice, which will include a two week stay in June. This will help me bring back ideas and 
trends from the field to our museum strategic planning process later this summer and fall. 
 
Collections Acquisitions Update—Part of our increased visibility and association with the Underground 
Railroad project has resulted in our receiving a very unique item from a Birmingham donor (see 
attached). It is one of a set of reproductions from the 1990s authorized by the Smithsonian of an African 
American ‘story quilt’ in their collection. The reproduction quilt was acquired by a local Birmingham 
family, who used to send it to their children’s elementary schools over 30 years ago so the teachers 
could use it to teach Black history. It is an interesting piece that will help us tell our local Black history 
story.     
 
 

Director Report 



Podcast Data, April 25, 2023 to February 29, 2024 

• 15 podcasts produced 
• 770 downloaded through Apple/Android Play stores; 360 from museum’s YouTube channel 
• The map below shows the distribution of the 770 downloads through mobile phone playstores 

all over the world. 



 

  

Photo of Donated Object: Reproduction of Harriet Powers Story Quilt  

Recently received by the Museum as a donation from a Birmingham resident 
whose family has owned this quilt since the 1990s. The quilt was taken to 
Birmingham elementary schools during that period when the family’s children 
were attending, and used by teachers to teach students about Black history. This 
gives it special historical value to our community and our collection, and it will be 
useful in our future programming as well. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From the web: Background on the Harriet Powers 1886 Story Quilt (Reproduction), 1994. (San Jose Museum of 
Quilts and Textiles). The Smithsonian contracted 1200 reproduction quilts in the early 1990s based on Harriet 
Powers’ 1886 Story Quilt as a fundraiser. The quilts were featured/sold in the Spiegel catalog. One of these was 
purchased in Arizona by a woman whose daughters were Birmingham residents. They took the quilt to their 
children’s Birmingham elementary schools in the 1990s to be used by teachers as a Black history teaching tool. 
The quilt border of the item donated to the museum has been tacked on top and bottom for hanging. 











lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight



lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight



lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight

lpielack
Highlight








	20240307-Museum Board Agenda Packet.pdf
	20240307-Museum Board Agenda.pdf
	CITY OF BIRMINGHAM MUSEUM BOARD AGENDA 556 W MAPLE
	1. Call to Order


	draft 20240201-Museum Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Strategic Plan Revision Process-2024.pdf
	20240307 Director Report.pdf
	DATE: March 7, 2024


	Podcast Data.pdf
	20240307-Museum Board Agenda Packet
	Piecework Article on Harriet Powers' 'Teaching Quilt'.pdf
	Black History Teaching Quilt Article.pdf
	DOC029.pdf
	Black History Teaching Quilt Article





